
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Alam, Shah
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)"
Cc: gjoafinance@qiniq.com; gjoalands@qiniq.com; Niptanatiak, Kevin; Slifka, Shane; Evalik, Peter; Rostant, Stuart;


Azmal, Mustafa; McCallum, Terry
Subject: Gjoa Haven Water Licensing - approval
Date: Friday, June 14, 2013 10:39:28 AM
Attachments: 130208 3BM-GJO0409 2012 Annual Report Dist for Info-OAAE.PDF


130107 3BM-GJO0409 AANDC Insp Report Dist for Information-OLAE.PDF
Annual Reports 2006-2007 NWB3-GJO-0409.pdf
Gjoa Haven Water Licence Compliance Plan.pdf


Hi Phyllis,,
 
Good morning. It is now summer and  time for annual water & waste effluent sampling as well as
monitoring in accordance with our Compliance Plan (submitted to the Board as attached above).
 
Additional good news- the new Sewage Lagoon is its way of construction with expected completion
& operation by the end of this year. Once the new lagoon in place, it will be ended with issues of
effluent from existing facility which will be eventually decommissioned.
 
GN has a consultant (EXP consultant) in place in guiding, training and updating Operation and
Maintenance (O & M) Manual with the active resources of hamlet. Such involvement already  has
started early 2013 and EXP has submitted their primary Report in March 2013. A follow up Training,
 sampling, site visit and updating compliances (signage, station, securing, protection, sorting, storage
etc.) are getting to be in place this summer.
 
We have submitted the compliance plan and outstanding Annual Reports. Also, a request has been
made to up-to-date the Water Licence which remains impaired for long time. In order to continue
the infrastructure development and monitoring activities, it is in real need to have the Water
Licence approval (even for a short period). I hope you will value the importance and will help the
community in making the difference for their water and waste issues.
 
I have attached those submittals (reported to Water Board) once again for your information.
Please feel free to contact me if any question or concern. It will be appreciated a response at your
earliest convenience.     
 
Regards,


Shah Alam, P. Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer,
Government of Nunavut
Community and Government Services
Kitikmeot Region,
Cambridge Bay, Nu
Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124
salam@gov.nu.ca<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>
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February 08, 2013       File No. 3BM-GJO0409/B1 
 
 
Shah Alam, P.Eng. 
Municipal Planning Engineer 
Community and Government Services 
Bag 200 
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0 
Email : salam@gov.nu.ca 
 saogjoa@qiniq.com   
 
 
Subject: Submission of 2012 Annual Report – 3BM-GJO0409 
 
Dear Shah Alam, 
  
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on January 31, 2013, of the 2012 
Annual Report, as a requirement of Part B, Item 1 of the current licence.   
 
The submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site 
username: public, password: registry.  This report is forwarded to the distribution list for 
information only.  Anyone wishing to provide comments may do so by return e-mail to 
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Megan Porter 
Licensing Administrator Assistant 
 
cc.  Kitikmeot Distribution List 
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January 7, 2013       File No: 3BM-GJO0409/TR/A1 
 



Andrew Keim  
Water Resources Officer 
Field Operations Unit 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada 
Nunavut Regional Office 
P.O. Box 100 
Iqaluit, NU X0A-0H0 
E-mail: Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca   
  
 
Subject: Submission of Water License Inspection Report for the Municipality of Gjoa Haven 
  
Dear Mr. Keim: 
  
The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt, on January 7, 2013 of a submission from 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada, dated January 4, 2013, entitled August 24, 2012 
Municipal Water Licence Inspection – Gjoa Haven 3BM-GJO0409.  This submission has been placed 
on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site, username public, password: 
registry. 
 
Notice of this report is forwarded to the distribution list for information only.  Anyone wishing to 
provide comments may do so by return email to the Manager of Licensing at 
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org. 
 
Please note contact information as follows for the INAC Inspectors: 



Active DEWLine Sites and Kivalliq Region – Andrew Keim Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca  
Qikiqtani Region – Melissa Joy - Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 
Kitikmeot Region – Eva Paul - eva.paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca  



 
Sincerely, 
 
Original signed by: 
 
Robin Ikkutisluk 
Licence Administrator Assistant 
 
cc.  Kitikmeot Distribution List 
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YEAR BEING REPORTED:   2007                 
 
The following information is compiled pursuant to the requirements of Part B, Item 1 of 



Water Licence # NWB3GJO-0409 issued to the Gjoa Haven 



 
 
i) - iii) tabular summaries of all data generated under the “Monitoring Program”; monthly 



and annual quantities in cubic metres of freshwater obtained from all sources; 
monthly and annual quantities in cubic metres of each and all wastes discharged; 



 
Attached are quantities of water used as reported in our On Tap Water Delivery 
System and the estimated discharge of sewage waste based on quantities used 



 
 
Month Reported 



 
Quantity of Water 



Obtained from all 



sources (litres) 



 
Quantity of Sewage 



Waste Discharged 



 
January  2,865,480.80 



 
Same 



 
February  2,553,427.00 



 
Same 



 
March  2,869,387.10 



 
Same 



 
April  2,625,060.70 



 
Same 



 
May  2,577,504.60 



 
Same 



 
June 2,339,796.40 



 
Same 



 
July  2,424,782.80 



 
Same 



 
August  2,763,035.60 



 
Same 



 
September  2,685,848.00 



 
Same 



 
October  2,824,335.10 



 
Same 



 
November  2,781,506.10 



 
Same 



 
December  2,650,982.80 



 
Same 



 
ANNUAL TOTAL 



31,961,147.00 
 



Same 
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iv.  a summary of modifications and/or major maintenance work carried out on the Water  



  Supply and Waste Disposal Facilities, including all associated structures and facilities;  



 



 The buried supply line has frozen up due to severe winter blizzard and shut-off the raw 



water supply to treatment plant. Alternate facility of water supply using truck-fill at intake 



pump house and chlorinated has taken into operation. This system has continued until the 



summer when line thaw and replacement of frozen segments. This alternate water supply 



in compliance with the Drinking Water Regulation since turbidity level within the limit.   



 The repair and replacement of buried line comprised with heat tracer recirculation line as 



a back-up thaw system for the risk of line frozen again in future.                            
    v.   a list of unauthorized discharges and summary of follow-up action taken;   



 No unauthorized discharged reported. 



 



   vi. A summary of any abandonment and restoration work completed during the year and an  



 outline of any work anticipated for the next year;  



 



 Restoration of frozen water line after replacement of reported segments and accessories. 



 



 Vii. A summary of any studies requested by the Board that relate to waste disposal, water use 



or reclamation, and a brief description of any future studies planned;       
 Plan for facility assessment of existing sewage system and feasibility study for a new requirement 



by an engineering consultant in regards to INAC Report 2006 which has indicated spilling effluent 



past the MSW site and contamination of surrounding area. Also an analysis of community sewage 



needs over the next 25 years with sufficient capacity to meet the need. Annual sampling of effluent 



from stations on wetland as suggested by INAC report. 



 



 Viii. any other details on water use or waste disposal requested by the Board by November 1st 



of the year being reported; and 



None  



ix.      updates or revisions to the approved Operation and Maintenance Plans. 



    None 



           ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT THE LICENSEE DEEMS USEFUL: 



Dillon Consultants has been working in helping the water and sewage system in 



compliance with water licensing.  



                   



        FOLLOW-UP REGARDING INSPECTION/COMPLIANCE CONCERNS: 



             N/A 
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YEAR BEING REPORTED:   2006                 
 
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



 
January  2,642,322.20 



 
Same 



 
February  2,318,737.20 



 
Same 



 
March  2,733,335.40 



 
Same 



 
April  2,374,773.10 



 
Same 



 
May  2,535,673.90 



 
Same 



 
June 2,332,067.20 



 
Same 



 
July  2,511,663.50 



 
Same 



 
August  2,783,091.10 



 
Same 



 
September  2,669,337.00 



 
Same 



 
October  2,822,463.60 



 
Same 



 
November  2,768,645.80 



 
Same 



 
December  2,735,437.10 



 
Same 



 
ANNUAL TOTAL 



31,227,547.10 
 



Same 
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iv.  a summary of modifications and/or major maintenance work carried out on the Water  



  Supply and Waste Disposal Facilities, including all associated structures and facilities;  



 



 New water intake pump hose, supply line to new treatment plant with pump shake 



facilitating for water truck-fill in operation. This new system replaced the existing intake 



system and added the treatment facilities followed by disinfection before truck-fill.                            
    v.   a list of unauthorized discharges and summary of follow-up action taken;   



 



 No unauthorized discharge listed during this year. Reported hydraulic oil leak onto ice 



previous year at the water has been cleaned up and no report of oil mixing in water received.  



 



   vi. A summary of any abandonment and restoration work completed during the year and an  



 outline of any work anticipated for the next year;  



 



 Abandonment plan for existing water system and pump house.  



 



 Vii. A summary of any studies requested by the Board that relate to waste disposal, water use 



or reclamation, and a brief description of any future studies planned;       
 INAC Report 2006, indicated spilling effluent past the MSW (lagoon) site and contamination of 



surrounding area, and suggested to perform an analysis of projected community sewage needs over 



the next 25 years and design sufficient capacity to meet the need. From engineering study, the 



wetland seemed to be doing a good job of polishing the wastewater. 



 



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



Dillon Consultants has been working in helping water and sewage system in compliance with 



water licensing. Such study and upgrading are in compliance with standard engineering practices for 



Sewage Lagoons in the north and meeting criteria for effluent quality set by Environment Canada and DFO 



                   



        FOLLOW-UP REGARDING INSPECTION/COMPLIANCE CONCERNS: 



             N/A 
























































































































